SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)
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Use of force IA No: F13-101  Received: Sep 18, 2013
Incident No: 13-310046
Type of service being performed at time of incident: Call For Service
Reason for use-of-force: Threat to harm others
Officer assessment of citizen condition: Alchohol
Citizen was injured: No
Citizen was taken to hospital: No
Citizen was charged/arrested in relation to the incident: Yes  Officer was injured: No
Officer was taken to hospital: No
Distance Officer was from Involved Citizen:
Involved Citizen Build: Small

Involved Citizen Height: 5'10" to 6'0"

Involved citizen:
Rondale H Pleasant
Charges against citizen in relation to the incident:
Arrest - Felony

Linked address(s):
Home Address: 1104 Indiana E Spokane WA 99207

Officers involved:
Officer Christopher A McMurtrey [1047/]
Officer current info:

Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol

Snapshot - officer information at time of incident:

Badge/ID no: 1047

Bureau: Operations

Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol

Not Used: Team 5 - Swing - S

Rank/title: Officer

Age: 33 Years of employment: 5 Years with unit:
Off duty:  Off duty employed:

Use(s) Of Force:



Pointed Firearm: Effective
Officer witnesses:
Officer Arthur L Dollard [937/]
Officer current info:

Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol

Summary:

Officer McMurtrey responded to a robbery call at 1104 E. Indiana where the suspect, Rondale
Pleasant, was armed with a knife and a gun. Pleasant was also intoxicated. He was considered a
violent offender and was a convicted felon. Pleasant was also wanted on a DOC escape warrant.
With those facts, Officer McMurtrey approached the residence with his rifle. A male walked out
of the residence that Officer McMurtrey recognized as Pleasant. It was dusk, there were
bystanders in the area, it was unknown who else was in the house, and there had been a violent
crime committed by Pleasant. Officer McMurtrey pointed his rifle at Pleasant and ordered him to
the ground. At first Pleasant did not comply, but McMurtrey and Officer Dollard were able to
arrest Pleasant. The resident at that address, Pleasant's mother gave search consent. Two guns
and the knife were found inside along with drugs Pleasant had asked his mom to hide. There
were someone hiding in a closed that had a warrant.

In Compliance with Policy per Captain Richards, 9/25/2013.

When/where:
Date/time occurred: Sep 12 2013 18:56
Incident location: 1104 Indiana Spokane WA 99207
Home Address: 1104 Indiana E Spokane WA 99207
County: Spokane County
Linked files:
CAD printout, Officers Reports (tif)
F13-101 Affidavit (pdf)
Status/assignment information:
Status: Completed
Opened: Assigned: Due: Completed: 09/25/2013
Disposition: In Compliance w/ Policy
Unit assigned: Un-assigned
Handled at field/unit level: No
Investigator assign: Un-assigned

Supervisor assign: Un-assigned
Source of information:

Page: 2
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Organizational component(s):
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol
Not Used: Team 5 - Swing - S

BlueTeam chain routings
Sep 21, 2013 12:38: Sent from Sergeant Kevin J Huddle [208/10924] to Lieutenant Kevin B King
[205/10920]
Instructions:
This was a high risk situation where the suspect was possibly armed with
a handgun and had just done a robbery. This happened while I was at
CIT training.
Reviewed by Lieutenant Kevin B King [205/10920] on Sep 23, 2013 at 06:39

Decision: Not approved
Needs further investigation

Reviewer comment:
[Forwarded by Lieutenant Kevin King]
CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:

Sep 23, 2013 06:39: Sent from Lieutenant Kevin B King [205/10920] to
Lieutenant Justin C Lundgren [532/11713]

Instructions:
Forwarded to Lt. Lundgren for assignment

Reviewed by Lieutenant Justin C Lundgren [532/11713] on Sep 23, 2013 at
07:25

Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
The use of force by Officer McMurtrey was consistent with SPD policy.
Sep 23, 2013 07:25: Sent from Lieutenant Justin C Lundgren
[532/11713] to Captain David W Richards [119/10779]
Instructions:
Captain,
This is an administrative Use of Force Report for your review.
Thanks,

Justin



Page: 4

Reviewed by Captain David W Richards [119/10779] on Sep 25, 2013 at 16:35
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:

The information received by the responding officers was that the suspect
was armed with a handgun and a knife. Additonally, the suspect had
assaulted and robbed a female identified as his girlfriend. Officers were
also advised that the suspect was intoxicated. Officer confirmed a felony
DOC warrant for the suspect and were aware of his appearance based on
the SPRS booking photo that officers had available to them. Additonally,
Radio had advised that the suspect was a violent offender and convicted
felon.

When Officer McMurtrey observed the suspect leave the residence, he
recognized him as the suspect. He was also aware of the background
information on the suspect and his current state including the
information about the weapons he had. Officer McMurtrey pointed his
department issued rifle at the suspect, identified himself as the police and
told him he was under arrest. The suspect eventually complied and was
taken into custody. Two firearms were subsequently recovered from
inside the residence.

Officer McMurtrey's response and actions were very reasonable
considering the situation and information he had recieved. He took
actions necessary to keep all citizens, including himself and other officers
safe from harm. His actions were within policy.

CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:

Entered via BlueTeam by: Sergeant Kevin J Huddle [208/10924] on
Sep 21, 2013 at 09:52



Incident History for: #SP130310046

Entere
Dispat
Enrout

d
ched
e

Onscene

Closed

09/12/13
09/12/13
09/12/13
09/12/13
09/12/13

Initial Type: ROB
Initial Priority: 2

Disposition: 1E Sou
Police BLK: SPB4LO
Group: P4 Beat:
Name: ABRAHAM, NICOLE L
/185603 (911218) ENTRY
/185820 CHANG
/185831 SUPP
/185917 (1160 ) HOLD
/185921 (911218) SUPP
/190025 SUPP
/190042 SUPP
/190237 CHANG
/190706 (1160 ) MISC
/191515 DISPE
/121515 ASSTE
/181537 (646 ) *ASSTE
/191620 (278 ) *ASSTE
/191635 (1160 ) ASSTE
/181814 (1047 ) *ONSCN
/191930 (1160 |} NEWLO
/181839 CALLB
/181957 NEWLO
/192048 (278 )} *ONSCN
/192052 (1144 ) CALLB
/192104 (1160 ) MISC
/192111 CHGLO
/192112 (646 ) *ONSCN
/192114 (1160 ) NEWLO
/192343 MISC

18:56:03 BY 91114 911218

19:15:15 BY PCC01 1160

19:15:15

15:18:14

22:24:43
Final Type: ROB (ROBBERY, PERSON({(S))
Final Priority: 2

rce: 9 Primary Unit: C367

Map Page: 32
Loc: 1104 E INDIANA AV ,SPK btwn N COLUMBUS ST & N MORTON ST <1900> (V)
Addr: 051285 INDIANA/MORTON Phone: 5097011983

B

B

R C367
R P309
R C263

R C251
R A222

E A222
C P309
K A222

C C367
E C251
K

C367
C C263
E C263
C A222
A222

5 AGO, BFRND TCOK COMPS PURSE OUT OF HER HANDS
DRUG HER OUT OF THE CAR. ALS PUNCH. NO MEDIC

S. CARRIES A KNIFE, NOT USED. HAS A GUN ON HIM
INSIDE THE L OC. COMP IS OUTSIDE.

ADR: SAME --> INDIANA/MORTON,

TXT: BFRND:PLEASANT, RONDALE J 30 YO BM. 600/M

ED. BLU/WHI PLAID SHIRT. BLU JEA NS

TXT: HAS BLK UNDERSHIRT

TXT: NO VEH RONDALE. RONDALE IS INTOX.

TXT: COMP IS WEARING BLK SHIRT, BLU JEAN SHORT
S. STANDING ON SW CORNER.

TXT: SAID RONDALE IS WANTED BY DOC. BEEN ON TH
E RUN FOR 4 MONTHS.

NAM: NICOLE --> ABRAHAM, NICOLE L,

ADR: INDIANA/MORTON --> (051285 INDIANA/MORTON

v

TXT: HAS A FRIEND WITH HER. BM WITHE BLK TSHIRT
AND BLU JEANS. ###

, PLEASANT, RONDALE H 022083 IN LOCALLY #7a

#7a

$937 DOLLARD, ART

£#766 DAHLE, Z2ACHARY

[1104 E INDIANA AV , SPK]

$646 WOODYARD, AMY

[1104 E INDIANA AV ,SPK]

$#278 GATELY, JOHN

[1104 E INDIANA AV , SPK])

#1047 MCMURTREY, CHRISTOPHER

[ALLEY SOUTH]

T/PCCO2

,CAN YOU SEE WHERE THE COMP IS
[INDIANA/MORTON]

T/PCCO1

, PHONE UNAVAILABLE ON CB X2

,NEXT UNIT VISUAL FROM NW SIDE OF THE HOUSE
[NW SIDE]

[FRONT]
,SOUTH SIDE BLUE HOUSE JEEP PARKED IN BACK ALL
EY



/192421
/192434
/192451

/192452
/192538
/192547
/192731

/192529
/192959
/193007

/193017

/193331
/193403

/193417
/193553

/193624
/193710
/194055

/195016
/195056
/195145
/195412
/201141

/201510
/202416
/202516
/202521

/202743
/202901
/203153
/203258
/203412

/203559
/203559
/203559
/204023
/204312
/204520
/205117
/205524
/205843
/205915
/205920
/210226
/210550

{1144
(1160
(604

(1160

(691
(1160
(1144
{1160
(691
(1160

(1144

(1144

(646
(1004

(646
(1144

(1004
(443
(646
(1160
(937
(278
(1047

(443
(1160

)
)
)

)

)

REMINQ
NEWLOC
*ASSTOS

MISC

MISC

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
MISC
CALLBK

MISC

*ONSCNE
CALLBK

MISC
CALLBK

REMINQ
REMINQ
CALLBK

*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*CLEARR
CALLBK

CALLBK
CALLBK
TRANS

ASSTER

*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
*TRANS
*TRANSC
ASSTER

SPREMPT
$ASSTER
PREDSP
*TRANSC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
MISC
*CHGLOC
SPREMPT
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
MISC

A222
€251
L176

€251
C367
C251
K12

C367
C251
C367

P309

Kl2
Cc251

A222
€251

€251
€251
€251

L176
P309
K12
K12
Cc367

€263
B332

C263
B332
B332
C263
P309

E309
P307
P309
B332
P307
C263
A222
Cc3e7
C251
D222
h222
P307
C367

#3b

[BACK]

[INDIANA/MORTON]

#604 COWLES, MATTHEW

, CHANNEL 1 RESTRICTED ONE COMING OUT THE FRONT
,X1 DETAINED@1925
,GOIING UP FRONT

[NW SIDE]

$#691 GORMAN, PAUL
, UNRESTRICT THE CHANNEL.
, THEY CLAIM WE HAVE EVERYONE OUT OF THE HOUSE
T/PCCO1

,COMP PHONE STILL UNAVAILABLE

, PEOPLE IN THE GARAGE HOUSE 1104 1/2 UNK IF IN
VOLVED

T/PCCO2
, CONF/SEND HIT TO FOLLOW

, STILL SOME MORE PEOPLE INSIDE
T/PCCO1

, DOC CONFIRMED

#3a

T/PCCO2

 LOCALS AND DOC CONFIRMED ON RICKARD
, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST

T/PCCOD5

,CHECK A PILL, ROUND, WHITE, 54-262
T/PCCO1

,MORPHINE SULPHATE - 30 MG, SCHD 2 NARCOTIC
T/PCCO1

,P317 WILL BE ENR

[JAIL]

, M/RESET

[BACK]

#1004 IVERSON, TIFFANY

#3a

[JAIL] M/0.0
M/2.6
( INDIANA/MORTON]
4766 DAHLE, ZACHARY
#443 KAKUDA, BLAINE
P307 T/1 [ROLL CALL]
M/2.5

, PSTAT/ASST
CHESEFHEEA SR
[ PROPERTY]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT 8B

, PSTAT/ASST PHOTOS
,RUGER REVOLVER SER #15415004



/210609
/210633
/210643
/210705
/210723
/210833
/210837
/210902

/210934
/211615

/211826
/212051
7212233
/212650
/212723
/212750
/212808
/213159
/213209

/213409
/215432

/220102
/221451
/222443

/222443

MISC
REMINO
REMINQ
REMINQ
REMINQ
(1004 ) *MISC
*CLEAR
(1160 ) REMINQ

ONSCNE
REMINQ

REMINQ
REMINO
REMINQ
REMINQ
REMINO
REMINQ
REMINQ
REMINQ
REMINQ

MISC
REMINQ

(937 ) *NEWLOC
*NEWLOC
*CLEAR

CLOSE

C367
C367
C367
€367
C367
B332
B332
C367

C3617
C367

C367
C367
C367
€367
C367
C367
C367
C367
C367

C367
€367

C367
Cc367
C367

C367

. PSTAT/ASST

[1104 E INDIANA]
[PAPER]
DSP: 1lE
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/FEL




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff R
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER iNCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 13-310046
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#2 _ ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Drug Involved, Gun DRUGS-POSSESS O | WARRANT ARREST
Involved, Information INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
ROBBERY O | WPN-UNLAW POSS 0
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) . ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON = DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | GCCURRED TO DATEMTME | DISTRICT
Thu 09/12/2013 18:56 Thu 09/12/2013 18:55 | Thu 09/12/2013 20:00
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TiME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
19:15 19:18 21:00 09/12/2013 22:41
PRIMARY CHARGE - UCRINIBRS CODE
69.50.4013(1) CNTL SUB(POSS-FEL) /35A
"LOCATION OF INCIDENT | LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
1104 E Indiana Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207
SOLVABILITY FAGTORS

Crime Scene Processed, PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested, Witness to Crime
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

McMur{rey
Waiacdiuperd e
"CODE [ NAME: LAST, FIRST, MDDLE - SEX [RACEETHNCITY e DATE OF BIRTIVAGE
S-1 Rickard, Hymatoya D M | B-Black 06/04/1979 34
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |8UILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
6'01" 168 | Medium Brown Hazel
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY, STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PRONE
P 2322 E Sharp Avenue, Spokane, WA 99202 534-3766
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ ADDRESS OCCUFATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) 534-3766

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jrake | OTHER ID

DATE OF BIRTHAGE

NAME: LAST, FIRST. MDDLE ' SEX | RACEIETHNICITY
S-2 Averill, Monet R F | B-Black 04/05/1964 49
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EVES DESCRIPTORS
5'08" 140 | Medium Brown Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY, STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
1104 E Indiana, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ ADDRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
344-0397
ALIAS NAMES (MONIKERS) GANG AFFILIATIONS/HOW KNOWN
Alfrey, Veronica R (Maiden Name )

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
ATF, Department of Corrections, Gang Unit, SiU

#937 - Dollard, Arthur
APPROVAL [ DATEITIME
#206 Gilmore, Chet 09/13/201 3 02.31

Incldent Report #1

D9/19/2013 11:03:10, 7‘\4




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
DRUGS-POSSESS 13-310046

SEX | RACE/ETHNIGITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST,

s-3 Averill, Ronald D M | w-White 05/16/1966 47
HEIGHT vWEIGHT BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

602" 260 | Medium Brown Blue

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS:; STREET, CITY, STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE n
ALY 1104 E Indiana, Spokane, WA 99207

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ ADDRESS QCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) 216-9213, 344-0397

[[] raxe | STATE

DRIVER'S LICENSE

STaEany

MIDDLE

=0

NAME: LAST, FIRST.

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jraxe | OTHERID

DATE 0 BIRTH/AGE

CODE
A1 Pleasant, Rondale H 17 02/20/1983 30
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
516" 145 Medium Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT. | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [] | 1104 E Indiana, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS (OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class C 69.50.4073(1) CNTL SUB(POSS-FEL) /35A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR O
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 09/12/2013 |19:30
ARREST LOCATION STATENENT | CHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH
: KJorAL | CJADMITTED
1104 E Indiana Avenue, Spokane, WA 989207 EWRUTEN _DENIED .
.JNU}(ﬁ PSL\RJGRD. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE -
olmne
1 ves 4 no

[ rake | STATE

DRIVER'S LICENSE

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrae | OTHERID

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ raxe | STATE

IAME: LAST, FIRST, IDD LE RACE/ETHNICITY

c-1 Abraham, Nicole L. I-American Indian or 05/12/1985 28
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

500" 105 Light Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WLTY 1 | 41 Circle Drive, Bonners Ferry, ID 83805
PLACE OF EMPLQYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS ' OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (208) 771-2029

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake OTHER ID




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

DRUGS-POSSESS 1 3-3 1 0046

DATE OF BIRTHAGE
CON-2
HEIGHT

CONFIDENT-

1ALITY D

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

OCCUPATION
Student

EMPLOYER PHONE

S i = b :
CODE NAME LAST, FIRST MIDDLE SEX RACEIETHNICITY DATE OF EIRTHIAGE
con-3 |Jackson, Edward J M | W-White 08/18/1966 47
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS '
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IALITY 7576 Kimberly Road, Ford, WA 99013
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ACRESS QOCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE =
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cel) (509) 253 4146

On 09/12/13 at approx 1915 hrs I was dlspatched to a report of a possrble robbery that Just
occurred outside of 1104 E. Indiana Ave. A female named Nicole Abraham told 911 that her
boyfriend took her purse and pulled her out a car. She identified her boyfriend as Rondale Pleasant
and told the dispatcher that Pleasant was armed with a handgun and ran back into the residence at
1104 E. Indiana Ave.. Abraham said she would be waiting at a nearby intersection for contact with
officers.

Ofc. C. McMurtrey and | were the first to arrive, but could not locate Abraham. Cpl. Dahle and Ofc. A.
Ross also arrived to help set up containment on the residence to prevent anyone from entering it or
a suspect(s) from escaping. Dispatch advised over the radio that Pleasant had a confirmed DOC
escape warrant as well.

In the process of getting in position, | had dispatch call Abraham to attempt to locate her, but they
were not having any luck. Less than ten minutes into this call, a male walked out of the house and
toward the street. | recognized the male from a SPRS hooking photo as Rondale Pleasant. Ofc.
McMurtrey began issuing commands for Pleasant to put his hands in the air and to get on the
ground. Pleasant appeared agitated at our demands, but complied and was detained in handcuffs.

| asked Pleasant who was inside the residence and he hesitated as he said, "Just my mom."

At this point we had not located Abraham and there was some suspicion that she may have gone
back into the residence or was in need of assistance. | directed the ather officers to attempt to make




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff | Pogod
i INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
| DRUGS-POSSESS O 13-310046

contact with anyone inside the house and enter if neccessary based on the exigent circumstance
that someone inside needed our assistance.

| remained outside with Pleasant and advised him of his miranda rights which he said he
understood. | explained to him why we were there and asked who "Nicole” Abraham was. He said, "I
don't know who the fuck your talking about. | have nothing to say to you."

After approx. ten minutes, a female walked outside who identified herself as the homeowner, Monet
Averill. | explained to Monet why we were there and asked her if she had information about Abraham
or an eatlier incident. She said she knew her as Pleasant's girlfriend. However she did not know
anything about a fight or gun. | asked her if she or anyone else in the house owned a gun or knew of
any inside the house. She said, "There shouldn't be any." | asked her why and she indicated she
and her husband had previous felony convictions and could not possess them.

Ofc. McMurtrey was walking a male out in handcuffs who was identified as Hymatoya Rickard. He
was apparently hiding in a closet and had several felony warrants for his arrest. Ofc. McMurtrey
advised me at this time that no firearms were seen in plain view, but he did come across some
bullets and a handgun case on the floor of a bedroom. (See Ofc. McMurtrey's report)

| asked Monet about this information and she seemed surprised and said she had never seen those
items prior to today. She said the last gun that had been in the house that she knew of was over
three months ago when her brother brought one over, but then shortly after sold it. In the interest of
satisfying my suspicions, | called Monet's brother, Edward "Buck" Jackson, to confirm her story.

Jackson said he used to have a revolver that he kept there for a short period of time, but sold it
approx. three months ago. When | asked him what caliber and make it was, he seemed unsure and
said it was a ".38"

| asked Ofc. McMurtrey what caliber the bullets he located were and he said they were .40 caliber for
a semi-auto.

At this point, | had probable cause to believe there was a gun inside the residence and based on all
the information | had of the people who had been inside, no one could legally own or possess one. |
explained this to Monet and asked her for her consent to search her residence for any firearms. |
also advised her of her right to refuse, restrict or revoke the search at any time (See attached
consent card). | told Monet if she did not want to give me consent | could apply for a search warrant.

Monet agreed to the search and explained that she did not want to cover for anyone and had no
knowledge of any guns inside her home.

Monet accompanied us into the home. At the same time, her #2d came up to

i

osn 91201-3 11:03:11.642



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _ Page §
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER |
DRUGS-POSSESS O | 13-370046

the door and asked if he could come in to use the bathroom. | wanted to accommodate him but
stated | first had to confirm there were no hidden weapons in there before he went in.

| first scanned the bathroom and counter top. | then opened the sink cabinet and almost immediately
| saw the butt of a brown handled revolver. It appeared to have been hastily stashed behind some
items. | called for a Corporal to take a photo of it before collecting the gun.

| asked Monet about this new development and she maintained her innocence and further added
that she saw Pleasant run into the bathroom just moments before he walked outside. | asked her if
he directed her to hide the gun for him and she said, "No he didn't. The only thing he wanted me to
hide were some drugs he had on him."

Monet took me over to the bedroom and pointed to the mattress as she explained she hid them
underneath. Ofc. McMurtrey pulled the mattress back and there | saw a small balled up baggy with
numerous round-white pills inside. Next to the pills were two rolled up twenty dollar bills.

Based on my training and experience, | recognized these as prescription drugs and in the manner in
which they were stored, were indicative of controlled substances packaged for sale. | noted there
were numbers on the pills and | asked dispatch to call poison control to determine what they were.
Dispatch confirmed they were Morphine Sulfate, 30 mg, a schedule 2 narcotic.

| seized these items which were in plain view, as evidence of the crime of Possession with intent to
deliver-narcotics. Monet at this point dropped her head and said, "My son's a junkie. | didn't want him
to get in trouble again because he's going away for a long time."

| then continued my search of Monet's bedroom and upon entering the closet, | looked up on the
shelf. There | saw the but end of another revolver inside a nylon holster.

Corporal B. Kakuda arrived and took photos of the guns before | seized them. Upon checking the .22
revolver under the sink, | noted it was loaded with one round ready to fire. The .357 was unloaded.

At this point, | explained to Monet that charges would be pending against her or any other person in
the house who was prohibited from possessing firearms if latent fingerprint evidence was obtained
from them.

Ofc. A. Ross transported Pleasant to the Spokane Co. Jail and booked him for his warrant and PCS
Intent to deliver. Rickard was also booked for his warrants.

| took the two guns, pills, money and ammo, out to SPD Property and placed them on as evidence.

| later went back to the residence and contacted Monet's husband, Ronald Averill, and Edward




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 6

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATYEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
DRUGS-POSSESS | 13-310046

Jackson. Ronald denied any knowledge of the .22 revolver but admitted he was aware of the .357.
He further explained Jackson had left it there and he placed it high up in the closet because they
watched their daughter's three year old son often. Ronald was aware he was a convicted felon and
said he forgot to tell Jackson to take it away.

t spoke to Jackson who confirmed the story about the .357. He also indicated the .22 revolver was
likely his that he usually kept at his house. He would not go so far as to say someone stole it from
there, but he could not account for the last time he saw it and did not give anyone permission to
have it.

At this time no further arrest were made. Both guns were not listed as stolen. All persons with the
exception of | Ehad criminal history's checked and all had previous felony convictions.

Ofc. A. Dollard #0937
C367




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 13-310046

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIODENT XREF

Fri 09/13/2013 18:56
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
WARRANT ARREST O m
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION 44 = TT_ETETE
| DISPATCHTIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME T
09/13/2013 10:22
PRIMARY CHARGE _ T UCR/NIBRS CODE

L BIEDGT . o f
NAME LAST FIRST MIDDLE RACE/ETHN!CITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

con-1 |Pleasant, Deedra D B-Black 01/06/1987 26

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES [DESCRIPTORS “l
4 :

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WUTY 7] | 827 E Ermina, Spokane, WA 99207 (509) 362-6632

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOQUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

AODITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (509) 362-6632

HEIGHT

CONFIDENT-

OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

COBE ] LNt/?\q-ME: ST FIRST. MIDDL.E - RACE/ETHNICITY ‘ DATE OF BI'RTHIAGE
con-3 |Rickard, Hymatoya D B-Black 06/04/1979 34

HEIGHT WEIGHT [BUILD HAIR 1 EYES DESCRIPTORS

601" 168 Medium Brown | HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE 2IP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

IALITY 2322 E Sharp Avenue, Spokane, WA 99202 534-3766
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS QCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES L

(Home) 534-3766
DRIVER'S LICENSE

SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [ raxe | OTHER 1D

On 091213 at approxmately 1915 hours I responded to 1104 E Indlana in Spokane WA to aSSISt
Officers Woodyard and Dollard with a reported robbery.

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1047 - McMurtrey, Christopher S
APPROVAL = DATE/TIME

09/13/2013

#647 Braun Stevens

15:44

Supplemental Report #1 09/18/2013 11:03:29 620



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff FapeZ
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ’ ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
WARRANT ARREST O 13-310046

Nicole Abraham called 911 to report that her boyfriend, Rondale Pleasant took her purse out of her
hands and punched her. She reported he was armed with a knife and a gun. He was reported to be
inside 1104 E Indiana. The 911 call recorded his clothing as being a blue and white plaid shirt and
blue jeans. | accessed pleasant's booking photo via computer.

Rondale showed to have a felony warrant for DOC escape community custody. He was reported to
be intoxicated. SPD dispatch advised that Rondale is considered a violent offender and a convicted
felon, making it unlawful for him to possess a firearm.

Abraham was reported to be at the corner of Morton and Indiana with another male.

Upon arrival, | attempted to contact Abraham at Morton and Indiana. She was never located. We
officers on scene requested SPD dispatch call her phone with no success. She was never located.

Officer Dollard met me on the SW corner of Morton and Indiana. Officer Dollard and | are both SPD
SWAT team operators.

| deployed to the house with my department issued M4 carbine rifle based on the report that
Rondale was reportedly armed with a pistol, intoxicated, | was investigating a violent crime (robbery
and domestic violence) and he had a felony warrant for his arrest.

We approached the house from East to West in the front of the residence.

We contacted an unidentified white male in the front of the house, who drive up in a pickup. He
stated he was called to the residence to see if everything was okay. While Officer Dollard was
debriefing the male, | observed a male walk out of the front door of the target address, 1104 E
Indiana.

The male was wearing a white and blue plaid button up shirt and blue jeans. He was a black male
fitting the listed booking photo physical description. | recognized the male's face as being that of the
Rondale's booking photo.

It was about 1925 hours and dusk. | was investigating a report of a viclent felony crime of robbery
and domestic violence. The suspect, Rondale Pleasant was currently wanted for a felony DOC
escape warrant. He was reported to be armed with a gun and intoxicated. We were in front of a
house with an unknown number of people in an uncontained area. There were uninvolved and
innocent bystanders outside in the are and in the path of any traveling bullets. It was my intent and
duty to take Rondale Pleasant into custody with minimal risk to the safety of civilians/innocent
bystanders, police officers on scene as well as the suspect.




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pege 3
INCIE)ENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER )
WARRANT ARREST O 13-310046 )

| pointed my rifle at Rondale and announced his name, that | was the police and that he was under
arrest. |illuminated Rondale with my weapon mounted light.

| ordered him to place his hands in the air. He immediately looked at me and reached in to the front
breast pocket of his shirt. He threw out some cash and other unknown items. | gave him a clear
and concise verbal warning to place his hands in to the air and not reach in to his pockets. | ordered
Rondale to lie in the ground (prone position) with his arms out to his side.

Officer Dollard and | approached Rondale. | provided cover for Officer Dollard while he detained
Rondale in handcuffs.

Officer Woodyard and | then approached the house and knocked on the door.

| contacted Rondale's mother (Monique Averioll), who answered the door. She stated there was
nobodi inside the house other than she and her 4 year old grandson (later identified as/|jj | R

| asked them both to come outside and explained the crime | was investigating.
Monique, while sitting on the porch, stated she had o go to the bathroom and that it was emergent.

Officer Woodyard, being a female, offered to escort Monique in to the bathroom of the house. We
were still unsure if the victim, Abraham was inside in danger, as she was yet unaccounted for. We
were concerned that there was a gun or guns inside the residence based on the initial 911 call.

| entered the front foyer of the home with Officer Woodyard to provide security, as the house was yet
cleared of persons hiding.

Officer Woodyard then alerted that there was male hiding in a closet near her. He was directed out
and detained. While detaining the male, he made an unsolicited statements, "Damn, | have a
warrant". Officer Gately identified him as Matoya Rickard, His warrants were later confirmed and he
was booked in to jail.

We then cleared the house for additional persons with none found. | located a marijuana growing
operation in the basement. This consisted of two separate rooms with exhaust fans, light ballasts
and two marijuana plants. Each plant was about two to three feet in height. One plant was thick
with buds.

Officer Dollard obtained a signed search consent card from Monique to search the house for guns
and evidence of the robbery, see his report. | heard Officer Dollard twice remind Monique of her
right to restrict or revoke the search at any time. She stated she understood.




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff s i,
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
WARRANT ARREST o 13-310046 o

Officer Dollard Located a pistol in the bathroom cupboard, see his report.

While talking to Monique in the bedroom, she stated that Rondale did run in to the house and was in
the bathroom. She stated he handed her some cash, a pocket knife and pills to hide. She stated
she hid them under her bed mattress. She directed me to the mattress in her bedroom. | lifted the
mattress and located a folding knife, $40 dollars (2 x#20 bolls) and a plastic bag containing white
pills. Officer Dollard placed them on to property.

C. McMurtrey 1047/A224
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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Superior Court State of Washington

DATE: 09/12/13 REPORT NUMBER: 13-310046

CHARGES REQUESTED: RCW: 69.50.401 Possession with intent to deliver-Narcotics

DEFENDANT: PLEASANT, RONDALE HAZE (02/20/83) BM

STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S):
DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 09/12/13 at approx. 2000 hrs.
LOCATION OF CRIME: 1104 E. Indiana Ave

INVESTIGATOR: 2}0 A./QD%bard #937
APPROVED BY: ‘
[ (o7

4

WITNESSES ADDRESS PHONE #
Monet R. Averill-Alfrey 04/05/64 11004 E. Indiana Ave. 216-9213
Ofc. C, McMurtrey #1047 1100 W. Mallon Ave, 625-4100
Ofc. A. Dollard #937 1100 W. Mallon Ave. 625-4100

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF: Drugs, police reports, photos

SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE

RECEIVED BY: DATE: TIME:

Scanned Document: Date Stored-9/13/2013 Time Stored-7:55:11 AM



STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER: 13-310046

DEFENDANT: PLEASANT, RONDALE HAZE (02/20/83)

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That he/she believes a crime was committed by the above named
defendant/defendants in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington,
because:

The defendant, PLEASANT, RONDALE HAZE, did knowingly and unlawfully possess
the substance Morphine, a schedule 2 controlled substance, on 09/12/13 at approx.
2000 hrs, while at 1104 E. Indiana Ave, in the City of Spokane, WA

The witness, Monet Averill, can testify to the following:

She was the resident and homeowner of 1104 E. Indiana Ave. on 09/12/13

She is the mother of the defendant, PLEASANT, RONDALE HAZE.

At approx. 1945 hrs she was inside the resident when the defendant told her to
take a baggy of pills and some money and hide them.

She intentionally hid the baggy of pills and money under her mattress.

She consented to a search of her residence and cooperated with police by
turning over the drugs.

She said her son was a drug addict and knew he was using narcotics.

L @k
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Ofc. C. McMurtrey will testify to the following:

1. He was on duty on 09/12/13 as a uniformed Spokane Police and responded to a
report of a robbery involving a gun at 1104 E. Indiana Ave.

2. He had information that the defendant had run into the house after the incident
and was armed with a gun.

3. He assisted in taking the defendant into custody for unrelated warrants in the
front yard.

4. During a search for a victim inside the residence, he located the homeowner,
Monet Averill.

5. During a consent search of the residence he assisted in locating two guns and a
baggy of pills accompanied by money.

This Officer will testify to the following:
1. | was on duty as a uniformed Spokane Police on 09/12/13 and responded to a
robbery call at 1104 E. Indiana Ave.
2. |located the defendant, who was wanted, coming out of the residence.
3. The defendant was advised of his rights and said he did not want to answer
guestions.
4. | was advised by Ofc. McMurtrey he located evidence that there was a gun inside
the residence.
| obtained a consent search from the witness, Monet Averill, to look for firearms.
During the search, she admitted she hid drugs and money given to her by the
defendant.
7. | seized a baggy of ten pills and $40.00 cash that were secreted under a bed
mattress.
8. The pills were identified as Morphine 30 mg, schedule 2 narcotics.
9. | had probable cause to believe the defendant had been in possession of the
drugs with the intent to deliver them.
10.1 placed the pills and money on SPD Property as Evidence.
11. The defendant was booked into the Spokane Co Jail on the charge.

o o

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)
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